

February 7, 2021

Dear Texas Association of Student Councils,

I am writing to express my interest in running for the Elected Advisor position on the TASC Board of Directors. Over the past three years as one of the Conroe High School advisors, I have quickly fallen in love with the organization, it's mission, and leadership.

When I began my journey as student council advisor, the first event I attended was the TASC state conference in Arlington. It was there that I realized I had found an organization that promoted my passions in diversity, student leadership, advocacy, and governance. I have learned from the most amazing leaders how to support a council that is growing at a pace most would struggle to keep up with. In my short three years, our council has won sweepstakes, held district level office, lead table talks at conventions, and answered the call many times when support was needed.

I am now hoping to find a way that I can become more involved in the organization, so that I can continue to lead our growing local council, district councils, and state councils. During this difficult time in our world, I desire to be a part of the most incredible team in our state, the TASC Board of Directors. I have seen first hand the passion, and dedication behind the most intelligent and driven leaders I have ever known. If chosen, I would be honored to serve alongside them.

Thank you for your consideration,



Amanda (Amy) Causey

**400 Sgt. Ed Holcomb Blvd, Conroe, TX, 77304  
936-525-9411  
Conroe High School**



**Intent to Run for Elected Advisor Position on  
TASC Board of Directors**

<b>Name</b>	Amanda Causey
<b>Home Address</b>	77 Wood Hollow Drive
<b>City/State/Zip</b>	Conroe/TX/77304
<b>Email</b>	causeya@gmail.com
<b>School</b>	Conroe High School
<b>Principal's Name</b>	James Bush
<b>School Address</b>	400 Sgt. Ed Holcomb Blvd.
<b>School City/St/Zip</b>	Conroe/TX/77304
<b>School Email</b>	acausey@conroeisd.net
<b>School Phone</b>	936-709-4000
<b>Cell Phone</b>	936-525-9411

Level (check one) Middle Level  High School

I understand I am expected to attend the following board events over the next three years, if elected.  
(Please initial each item to verify.):

- AC* State Steering Committee Retreat (June)
- AC* Summer Board Meeting
- AC* November Board Meeting (in conjunction with Middle Level Annual Conference)
- AC* April Board Meeting (in conjunction with High School Annual Conferenced)

*AC* I also understand I am expected to support through attendance and participation all state events such as Advisors Workshop, Annual Conferences, Summer and (High School only) Advanced Leadership Workshops (Lakeview and Mo Ranch), and the State Steering Committee Retreat. I am aware that the TASC Board is a working board as well as a strategic board and that I will have responsibilities to fulfill that will take time far beyond board meetings.

Candidate Signature 

As principal, I am aware of and approve the above candidate's attendance at all required meetings if he/she is elected to the TASC Board of Directors.

Principal's Signature 

\*This form is not complete without a letter of intent and vitae. **Scan and upload these as one document.**

**Amanda Causey**

---

acausey@conroeisd.net  
77 Wood Hollow Drive , Conroe TX, 77304  
936-525-9411

**Objective**

To serve schools in Texas as an Elected Advisor to the TASC Board of Directors.

**Education/Certification**

M.Ed - Education Technology Leadership, Lamar University, Beaumont, TX, 2013  
BS - Interdisciplinary Studies, University of Houston Downtown, Houston, TX, 2010  
AA - LoneStar Community College, The Woodlands, TX, 2009

**Teaching Certificates** - EC - 6 Generalist, Texas  
4-8 Generalist, Texas

**Professional Experience**

July 2010 - Present

*Teacher, Conroe ISD - Conroe High School (2018 - Present)*

*District Coach, Huntsville ISD (2015-2017)*

*Teacher, Conroe ISD - Moorhead Junior High (2010-2015)*

Currently teaching Algebra 1 (2017-Present). Student Council Advisor at ninth grade campus (2018 - Present).

**Activities and Honors**

*Local Activities and Honors*

Conroe ISD Secondary Teacher of the Year (2018)  
Conroe High School Teacher of the Year (2018)  
U.S. Department of Education Teach to Lead Network (2016 - Present)  
edConnectr (2016 - Present)  
NEA edCommunities (2016-Present)  
Texas State Teachers Association Conroe Treasurer (2014-2016)

<b>TASC District Level Activities/Honors</b>	<b>TASC State Level Activities/Honors</b>	<b>National Level Activities/Honors</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>■ District 7 Officer Advisor Treasurer 2019-2021</li><li>■ District 7 Advisor of the Year 2021</li></ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>■ Sweepstakes School (2020)</li><li>■ TASC Annual Conference (2017-Present)</li><li>■ TASC Summer Leadership Workshop (2018-Present)</li><li>■ TASC Advanced Workshop (2020 - Present)</li><li>■ TASC Advisors Workshop (2018 - Present)</li></ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>■ National Student Council Member (2020-Present)</li></ul>